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From: martin smithj GRO !
Sent: Mon 04/02/2013 10:21:27 AM (UTC)
To: Steve Bradshawf GRO
'mark.ford¢ GRO i GRO
Subject: Post Office Ltd - 24676 - Prosecution of Ishaq
Attachment: R V Khayyam Ishaq
Dear Steve & Mark,

Please find attached a letter from Musa Patels.
Steve can you please let me know by e-mail (which I will then print and make available at court
tomorrow) whether you have received any calls, voicemails or messages from the defence

expert/forensic accountant.

Kind regards,

Martin.

Martin Smith

GRO
Direct: GRO

CartwrightKing

e S 0 Lot © 1T O RS B

Nottingham | Birmingham | Derby | Leicester| Sheffield | Newcastle Gateshead

Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby, DE1 3HB
www.cartwrightking.co.uk W @CartwrightKing

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete
this message and let us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by

the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295.



